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2/14/2025 
 
 
Robert Vestal 
Public Works Director 
City of Beaumont 
Sent via email to: rvestal@beaumontca.gov 
 
Re: CUCCAC Action – January 31, 2025 
 
Dear Robert Vestal: 
 

The Construction Industry Force Account Council (CIFAC) filed a request 
with the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission 
(Commission) to perform an accounting review of the business practices 
used by the City of Beaumont on the City of Beaumont Park Improvement 
Project 24-05. CIFAC presented evidence that the work undertaken by the 
City of Beaumont, allegedly violated Public Contract Code (PCC) section 
22042(c). At the time the alleged violation occurred, the provisions of PCC 
section 22042 were as follows: 

The commission shall review the accounting procedures of any 
participating public agency where an interested party presents evidence 
that the work undertaken by the public agency falls within any of the 
following categories: 

 
(a) Is to be performed by a public agency after rejection of all bids, 

claiming work can be done less expensively by the public 
agency. 

 
(b) Exceeded the force account limits. 

 
(c) Has been improperly classified as maintenance. 

 

After consideration of the evidence and deliberation, the Commission 

found the City of Beaumont to be in violation of PCC section 22042(c). 

 

Pursuant to PCC section 22044(b), the City of Beaumont “…shall 
present the commission’s findings to its governing body within 30 calendar 
days of receipt of written notice of the findings…”. Additionally, “…that 
governing body shall conduct a public hearing with regard to the 
commission’s findings within 60 calendar days of receipt of the findings.” 
 
  Furthermore, the Commission recommended the City of Beaumont 
contact CIFAC to request training and education on the provisions of the 
California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (Act) in order to 
avoid similar violations of the Act in the future. The Commission suggested 
that CUCCAC Commissioners that represent “Cities” be contacted for 
inclusion in the training and education. 
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Sincerely, 

 

John Nunan 
  

John Nunan, Chair 
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